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AMENDMENT NO. 1 DATED 04.10.2016 

TO TENDER NO. SGG2478P17 
 

 

1.0 This Amendment no. 1 dated 04.10.2016 to tender no. SGG2478P17 for Flame Proof Pressure Switch 

Delta Type 234 is issued –  

(i) To amend Annexure CC - Commercial Check List. Amended ‘Commercial Check List’ attached. 

(ii) To amend Clause no. II (5.3) of Annexure – BB (BID REJECTION CRITERIA & BID EVALUATION 

CRITERIA) as under – 

5.3 When both foreign and domestic bidders are involved : 
 

The Despatch Station price of domestic bidder (inclusive of customs duty on imported raw 
material and components etc. and applicable terminal excise duty on the finished products and 
Sales Tax) excluding inland transportation to destination, entry tax/octroi and Insurance charges 
and CIF Landed price of foreign bidders [with customs duty (on total of CIF Value plus landing 
charges @1% of CIF Value) as applicable on the bid closing date] excluding inland transit 
insurance, entry tax/octroi and inland transportation to destination, will be compared. However, 
for contracts for supply cum installation/erection/site assembly, or turnkey projects where 
bidder's responsibility includes inland transportation, the evaluation will be inclusive of inland 
transportation. 

  
2.0 All other terms and conditions of the tender will remain unchanged. 

 

 

 Sd/-             

                (M. B. SINGHA) 

          DY. MANAGER MATERIALS (PL) 

                     FOR DGM – C&P (PL) 

                                                                                                                            FOR GENERAL MANAGER (PLS) 

 

  

 

 



 
ANNEXURE: CC 

COMMERCIAL CHECK LIST 
 
The check list must be completed and submitted with your offer. Please ensure that all these points are 
covered in your offer. These will ensure that your offer is properly evaluated. Please mark 'yes' or 'no' or 
specify against the following questions, in the right hand column. 
 

OFFER REF: 

NAME OF THE BIDDER: 

Srl. No. Particulars 
Yes/No/Not 
Applicable 

Remarks 

1 
Whether bid submitted under Single Stage Composite 
Bid System? 

  

2 

Whether ORIGINAL Bid Bond (not copy of Bid Bond) 
submitted exactly as per format? If YES, provide details 
-  

  

(a) Amount    

(b) Name of issuing Bank    

(c) Validity of Bid Bond    

(d) Whether Bid Bond is valid till   

3 Whether offered firm prices?   

4 
Whether quoted offer validity of 90 days from the date 
of bid closing of the tender? 

  

5 Whether quoted a firm delivery period? Please indicate.   

6 
Whether quoted as per tender (without any 
deviations)? 

  

7 Whether quoted any deviation?   

8 Whether deviation separately highlighted?   

9 Whether agreed to the Warranty clause?   

10 
Whether Price Bid submitted as per Price Schedule 
(refer Para I (C) 13.0 of BRC ) 

  

11 Whether quoted all the items/qty. of tender?   

12 
Whether indicated the country of origin for the items 
quoted? 

  

13 Whether technical literature / catalogue enclosed?   

14 
Whether confirmed acceptance of tender Payment 
Terms? 

  

15 
For Foreign Bidders - Whether offered FOB / FCA port 
of despatch including sea / air worthy packing & 
forwarding? 

  

16 
For Foreign Bidders – Whether port of shipment 
indicated. To specify: 

  

17 
For Indian bidders – Whether indicated the place from 
where the goods will be dispatched. To specify : 

  

18 
For Indian bidders – Whether road transportation 
charges up to Destination quoted? 

  

19 
For Indian Bidders only - Whether offered Ex-works 
price including packing/forwarding charges? 

  

20 

Whether Indian Agent applicable?   

If YES, whether following details of Indian Agent 
provided? 

  

Name & address of the agent in India – To indicate   

Amount of agency commission – To indicate   



Whether agency commission included in quoted 
material value? 

  

21 Whether weight & volume of items offered indicated?   

22 
If pre-despatch/shipment inspection charges 
applicable, whether quoted separately? 

  

23 
Whether confirmed to submit PBG as asked for in 
tender? 

  

24 
Whether agreed to submit PBG within 30 days of 
placement of order? 

  

25 
For Indian Bidders only - Whether indicated import 
content in the offer? 

  

26 
For Indian Bidders only - Whether deemed export 
quoted? 

  

27 
For Indian Bidders only – Whether all applicable Taxes 
& Duties have been quoted? 

  

28 Whether all BRC/BEC clauses accepted?   

29 
Whether Integrity pact exactly as per format and with 
digital signature uploaded? 

  

30 Whether Third party Inspection quoted?   

 
 

 
 

 


